
 
 
 
INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM     July 29, 2008 
 
TO:  Brad Winter, President, City Council   
 
FROM: Martin J. Chávez, Mayor 
 
SUBJECT: Approving and Authorizing a Professional Service Contract With the 
New Mexico Department of Health For the West Nile Virus Surveillance and Data 
Management Program and Making an Appropriation to the Environmental Health 
Department. 
  
The attached resolution appropriates $18,000 and authorizes utilization of grant funds 
through a contract with the New Mexico Department of Health, to continue monitoring 
for the presence of West Nile Virus and other mosquito-borne viruses.  This amount 
includes $1,244 for City indirect costs.  These funds will be disbursed based on a final 
report submitted by the Environmental Health Department to the New Mexico Office of 
Epidemiology. 
 
This is forwarded to City Council for approval 

CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 

Office of the Mayor 

Mayor Martin J. Chávez 



Approved:  Approved as to Legal Form: 
 
 
 
_____________________________   _______________________ 
Ed Adams, P.E. Acting Date   Robert M. White Date 
Chief Administrative Officer    City Attorney 
 
 
Recommended:      Recommended: 
 
 
 
_____________________________    ________________________  
Anna Lamberson, Ph.D Date           Ed Adams, P.E.  Date 
Chief Financial Officer               Chief Operations Officer 

 
 
Recommended:       
 
 
______________________________      
John W. Soladay  Date                 
Director of Environmental Health Dept.   


